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Richard Dwyer

From: Larry Connell [Iconnell@agnico-eagle.com]

Sent: Wednesday, December 05, 2007 12:30 PM

To: licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org

Cc: Melodie Sammurtok; Jim Rogers; John Donihee; ahanson@nirb.ca; Louise Grondin;

Stéphane Robert; Alain Blackburn
Subject: Meadowbank Project - Application for a Type B Water License for a New Exploration Camp
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Mr. Dwyer:

Please find attached an application for a Type B Water License for a new exploration camp at the Meadowbank
Project. This camp would replace the existing exploration camp covered by Water License 2BE-MEAQ0507 which
will be overwhelmed by the proposed construction of the Meadowbank Mine facilities currently the subject of an
application for a Type A Water License.

I will send the Spill Contingency Plan y separate email due to its size.

| will send hard copies of all these documents along with the $30 application fee by Express Post later this week.

Larry Connell, P.Eng.
Regional Manager: Environment, Social and Government Affairs

Agnico Eagle Mines Ltd.
#375 - 555 Burrard Street
Two Bentall Centre
Vancouver, BC

V7X 1M4

Phone (604) 608-2557 ext 7222
Direct Line (604) 622-6530
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FAX  (604) 608-2559
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